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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 5:12 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); 'Lynn'

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); 'SA 0406'

Subject: RE: CTI REF : SNM21D207446/C01/SNB8727H/THAMYL / FW: OD CLAIM - 

SNB8727H - FINALIZE REPAIR

Dear Shiau and Kenneth Kong, 

 

Good day to you. 

 

We agreed and accept the offer for this case at $4,884.56 before excess $0/- & GST. 

 

Please process the claims in Merimen for us to upload our payment and DV. 

 

Thank you so much. 

 

Best Regards, 

Kenneth Ding 

HP: 92313123 
 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:20 PM 
To: Lynn; Kenneth Ding 

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); SA 0406 

Subject: RE: CTI REF : SNM21D207446/C01/SNB8727H/THAMYL / FW: OD CLAIM - SNB8727H - FINALIZE REPAIR 

 

Dear Kenneth, 

 

Any status as below email? 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 4:14 PM 

To: Lynn <accounts@dingauto.sg>; Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg> 

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; SA 0406 <sa0406@dingauto.sg> 

Subject: RE: CTI REF : SNM21D207446/C01/SNB8727H/THAMYL / FW: OD CLAIM - SNB8727H - FINALIZE REPAIR 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of final figure $4,884.56 before excess $0/- & GST  with 4 days of 

repair, subject to their approval.  

 

Kindly check. 

 
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

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 10:13 AM 

To: Lynn <accounts@dingauto.sg> 

Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; SA 0406 

<sa0406@dingauto.sg> 

Subject: RE: CTI REF : SNM21D207446/C01/SNB8727H/THAMYL / FW: OD CLAIM - SNB8727H - FINALIZE REPAIR 

 

Dear Lynn, 

 

As spoken with Henry, this case is pending for Kenneth review again & finalise with you. 

 
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

 

From: Lynn <accounts@dingauto.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 2:11 PM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; SA 0406 

<sa0406@dingauto.sg> 

Subject: RE: CTI REF : SNM21D207446/C01/SNB8727H/THAMYL / FW: OD CLAIM - SNB8727H - FINALIZE REPAIR 

 

Dear Shiau Chan, 

 

Kindly advise if there’s any update on the approval for supplementary?  

Kindly help us chase insurance so that we can close this case as soon as possible, thank you. 

 

 

Thank You & Warmest Regards, 

Lynn Yap 

Accounts Dept 

 

Ding Auto Pte Ltd 

176 Sin Ming Drive 

#04-06 Sin Ming Autocare 

Singapore 575721 

Tel: (+65) 6452 1208 | Fax: (+65) 6452 0614 
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 2:38 PM 

To: Lynn 

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); SA 0406 

Subject: RE: CTI REF : SNM21D207446/C01/SNB8727H/THAMYL / FW: OD CLAIM - SNB8727H - FINALIZE REPAIR 

 

Dear Lynn, 

  

Insurance not yet respond. 

  
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

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 1:38 PM 

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

 

Any update on insurance’s approval for supplementary?  

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 2:22 PM 

To: Lynn 

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); SA 0406 

Subject: RE: CTI REF : SNM21D207446/C01/SNB8727H/THAMYL / FW: OD CLAIM - SNB8727H - FINALIZE REPAIR 

  

Dear Lynn, 

  

We still pending for insurance’s approval on supplementary. 

  
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

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:11 PM 

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

 

We would like to check and follow up on the finalize offer for this case, thank you. 

  

  

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

Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 3:49 PM 

To: Lynn 

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); SA 0406 

Subject: RE: CTI REF : SNM21D207446/C01/SNB8727H/THAMYL / FW: OD CLAIM - SNB8727H - FINALIZE REPAIR 

  

Dear Lynn, 

  

Please be informed that we are pending for insurance’s approval on supplementary. 

  
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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 10:56 AM 

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

  

From: SA 0406 

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 5:57 PM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Accounts ( Ding Auto ) 

Subject: CTI REF : SNM21D207446/C01/SNB8727H/THAMYL / FW: OD CLAIM - SNB8727H - FINALIZE REPAIR 

  

Dear Kenneth, 

  

Good day to you. 

 

Kindly assist us to expedite this finalize repair asap. Hope to hear 
from  

you soon. Thank you. 

  

Henry Lee 

Ding Auto Pte Ltd. 

  

  

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com  

  

  

  

  

 


